Minutes of the 29th meeting of Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) held

The following members were present:

| S.No | Name of the IQAC Member | | Signature |
|-----------|----------------------------|------------------------------|-----------|
| | Dr. Y. Mallikarjuna Reddy | Principal, Chairman IQAC | 100001 |
| 1 | Dr K. Giri Babu | Dean of Academics | 101 |
| 2 | Dr. N Kumara Swamy | Dean of Administration, VVIT | The same |
| 3 | Dr. A. Kalavathi | HoD, IT, Coordinator, IQAC | and a |
| 4 | Dr. T. Sridhar Babu | HoD, Civil | 2 |
| 5 | Dr. G. Sanjay Gandhi | HoD I/C, CSE | P.V |
| 6 | Dr. M.Y. Bhanu Murthy | HoD, ECE | |
| 7 | Dr. A.V. Naresh Babu | HoD, EEE | orca. |
| 8 | Dr. K. Satyanarayana | HoD, Mech | 11 |
| 9 | Dr. K. Suresh | HoD, CSM | (V. Zolo |
| 10 | | HoD, AID | dullin |
| 11 | Dr. T. Sudheer | HoD, CSO | Che |
| 12 | Dr. Ch. V. Suresh | HoD, CIC | Q (|
| 13 | Dr. M.R.N. Tagore | HoD, S&H | mut ~ |
| 14 | Dr. M.V. Raghuram | Controller of Examinations | 5- |
| 15 | Dr. P. Ammi Reddy | T&P Coordinator | and. |
| 16 | Mr. K. Suresh Babu | | 100 |
| | Mr. J.K. Sarma | Sr. Accountant | M STA |
| 18 | Mr. S. Badari Prasad | Secretary | Theres |
| 19 | Mr. Ch. Naga Sai Kalyan | Alumni member | (2) |
| 20 | Mr. Sridhar K | Director, Norm S/W | 512 |
| 10000 | Dr. T. Jaya Lakshmi | External Member, SRM AP | 12 |
| 10. | Dr. P. Ratna Babu | External Member, MIC | Valle) |
| 50000 U.S | Ms. K. Lakshmi Sahithi | Student Body Member | Klau |

Agenda:

- 1. Research Centres Inspection
- 2. Results
- 3. APSCHE-LMS E-content
- 4. UHV

The Chairman welcomed the members to the IQAC meeting, followed by the confirmation of minutes of earlier 28th meeting held on 30th Mar 2022 by all the committee members. The Chair initiated the discussion on items of the agenda which were circulated among the members and corresponding resolutions were

Agenda Point 1: Establishment of Research Centres

The Chairman informed all the HoDs to be ready for research centre committee inspection. Chairman verified the readiness of each and every department

Resolution 1:

The Chairman gave suggestions and guidelines to face the committee regarding research centre inspection.

Agenda Point 2: Results

Chairman asked the CoE to portray the results of the 1st semester 2021-222 academic year. CoE displayed the results and continuous improvement of each department.

Resolution 2:

The chairman appreciated the members and also gave guidelines to conduct Industry specific courses for advanced learners and remedial classes for slow learners.

Agenda 3: APSCHE-LMS E-content

Chairman requested the department Heads to give the list of faculty to develop E-content for the state government. He also suggested the members to improve the quality of teaching and to use innovative tools while developing the content.

Resolution 3:

All the members of the committee accepted to adopt the innovative tools to develop e-content for the state government.

Agenda 4: UHV

The Chairman requested all the members and faculty to attend the Universal Human Values -1 and II FDPs offered by the Government of India. He advised the faculty members that by doing such courses we can inculcate human values in the students.

Resolution 4:

All the Committee members accepted to attend UHV-1 and II FDPs.

Minutes of the 30th meeting of Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) held at 03:00 PM- on 26th September 2022 at Principal Chamber in VVIT

The following members were present:

| S. | No Name of the IQAC | Designation | |
|-----------|---------------------------|------------------------------|-----------|
| | Member | _ osgnation | Signature |
| 1 | Dr. Y. Mallikarjuna Reddy | Principal, Chairman IQAC | |
| 2 | Dr K. Giri Babu | Dean of Academics | Lace |
| 3 | Dr. N Kumara Swamy | Dean of Administration, VVIT | the |
| 4 | Dr. A. Kalavathi | HoD, IT, Coordinator, IQAC | Olkert |
| 5 | Dr. T. Sridhar Babu | HoD, Civil | of kit |
| 6 | Dr. V. Ramchandran | HoD, CSE | Sink |
| 7 | Dr. M.Y. Bhanu Murthy | HoD, ECE | |
| 8 | Dr. A.V. Naresh Babu | HoD, EEE | V |
| 9 | Dr. K. Satyanarayana | HoD, Mech | mg |
| 10 | Dr. K. Suresh | HoD, CSM | |
| 11 | Dr. T. Sudheer | HoD, AID | Con. |
| 12 | Dr. Ch. V. Suresh | HoD, CSO | Sully |
| 13 | Dr. M.R.N. Tagore | HoD, CIC | Chur |
| 14 | D D = : | HoD, S&H | 0 |
| 15 | | | 6 |
| tionals . | | Controller of Examinations | 4 |
| | | T&P Coordinator | rpt |
| | Mr. J.K. Sarma | Sr. Accountant | ZAVX - |
| 8 | Mr. S. Badari Prasad | Secretary | To an |
| 9 1 | Mr. Ch. Naga Sai Kalyan | Alumni member | Jans 7 |
|) N | | Director, Norm S/W | 0 |
| D | Or. T. Jaya Lakshmi F | External Member, SRM AP | JOE |
| | | External Member, MIC | lating |
| M | ls. K. Lakshmi Sahithi S | Student Body Member | v lan |
| da: | | | 1 |

Agenda:

- 1. NBA Expert Committee Visit Report
- 2. Results
- 3. Training and Placement

The Chairman welcomed the members to the IQAC meeting, followed by the confirmation of minutes of earlier 29th meeting held on 29th June 2022 by all the committee members. The Chair initiated the discussion on items of the agenda which were circulated among the members and corresponding resolutions were made.

Agenda Point 1: NBA Expert Committee Visit Report

The Chairman presented the report of the NBA Expert committee visit to the ECE, IT, and Civil Departments. The strengths and weaknesses of each department were discussed, and members were encouraged to further improve.

Resolution 1:

It was resolved to take note of the recommendations provided by the NBA Expert committee and to work towards enhancing the identified areas of improvement in each department.

Agenda Point 2: Results

The Controller of Examinations portrayed the results of the I-II R20 Regular for the academic year 2021-2022. The Chairman acknowledged the continuous improvement of each department.

Resolution 2:

It was resolved to appreciate the efforts of the departments in achieving satisfactory results. Additionally, guidelines were provided to conduct industry-specific courses for advanced learners and remedial classes for slow learners.

Agenda Point 3: Training and Placement

The Chairman requested the Training and Placement Coordinator to schedule placement training during the semester break.

Resolution 3:

The Training and Placement Coordinator accepted the responsibility and agreed to coordinate with the CSE, IT, and all CSE allied HoDs to schedule the training effectively.

Coordinator, IQAC

Chairman, IQAC

Minutes of the 31st meeting of Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) held at 03:00 PM- on 27th December 2022 at Principal Chamber in VVIT The following members were present:

| 8 | S.No | Name of the IQA Member | AC Designation | Signature |
|----|-------|---------------------------|------------------------------|------------|
| 1 | | Dr. Y. Mallikarjuna Reddy | Principal, Chairman IQAC | Shature |
| 2 | | Dr K. Giri Babu | Dean of Academics | |
| 3 | | Dr. N Kumara Swamy | Dean of Administration, VVIT | Kl. 1 |
| 4 | | Dr. A. Kalavathi | HoD, IT, Coordinator, IQAC | DIF |
| 5 | | Dr. T. Sridhar Babu | HoD, Civil | STA |
| 6 | _ | Dr. V. Ramchandran | HoD, CSE | J. S. dh |
| 7 | | Dr. M.Y. Bhanu Murthy | HoD, ECE | 1 |
| 8 | _ | Or. A.V. Naresh Babu | HoD, EEE | 6 |
| | | Dr. K. Satyanarayana | HoD, Mech | 7 |
| 10 | | r. K. Suresh | HoD, CSM | 1 |
| 11 | | r. T. Sudheer | HoD, AID | Jan |
| 12 | _ | r. Ch. V. Suresh | HoD, CSO | Sully |
| 13 | _ | r. M.R.N. Tagore | HoD, CIC | (D) (M) |
| 4 | + | . Bh. Rajya Lakshmi | HoD, S&H | 4 |
| 5 | | . P. Ammi Reddy | Controller of Examinations | |
| 6 | - | . U. Madhavaiah | T&P Coordinator | W 1 |
| 7 | | J.K. Sarma | Sr. Accountant | dul |
| 3 | | S. Badari Prasad | Secretary | Imel |
| | | Ch. Naga Sai Kalyan | Alumni member | P |
| | Mr. | Sridhar K | Director, Norm S/W | Sam |
| | Dr. | Г. Jaya Lakshmi | External Member, SRM AP | Jon of |
| | Dr. I | P. Ratna Babu | External Member, MIC | Valore and |
| | Ms. I | K. Lakshmi Sahithi | Student Body Member | 1 1200 |

Agenda:

- 1. Research and Development
- 2. VIVA-VVIT Annual Tech-Fest
- 3. Internships and Projects

The Chairman welcomed the members to the IQAC meeting, followed by the confirmation of minutes of earlier 30th meeting held on 26th September 2022 by all the committee members. The Chair initiated the discussion on items of the

agenda which were circulated among the members and corresponding resolutions were made.

Agenda Point 1: Research and Development

The chairman initiated discussions on the institution's Research and Development (R&D) activities, highlighting the importance of fostering a culture of innovation and scholarly inquiry. The R&D coordinator was tasked with providing an update on faculty and student publications, as well as the status of the forthcoming International Conference.

Resolution 1:

he R&D Coordinator presented a comprehensive report detailing the quantity and quality of research publications produced by faculty and students. Additionally, the coordinator provided insights into the progress and preparations for the upcoming International Conference. This included information on confirmed speakers at both national and international levels, as well as the themes and objectives of the conference

Agenda Point 2: VIVA-VVIT Annual Tech Fest Report

The IQAC chairman extended an invitation to the Fest Coordinator to provide a comprehensive overview of all activities conducted during the VIVA VVIT Tech Fest. The Coordinator presented a detailed report outlining the various events, competitions, workshops, and other engagements that took place during the fest.

The Chairman expressed appreciation to all members involved in the successful organization and execution of the VIVA VVIT Tech Fest. Their dedication and efforts contributed significantly to the event's success and reflected positively on the institution as a whole.

Agenda Point 3: Internships and Major Projects

The Chairman discussed the significance of internships and major projects for students' practical learning and industry exposure.

Resolution 3:

It was decided to assess and improve the internship and major project programs. This involves strengthening industry partnerships, providing mentorship to students, and ensuring alignment with industry needs. Enhancements in evaluation processes will be made to ensure quality outcomes, aiming to enhance students' employability.

Coordinator, IQAC

Minutes of the 32nd meeting of Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) held at 03:00 PM- on 15th March 2023 at Principal Chamber in VVIT

The following members were present:

| S.I | No Name of the IQA Member | 50.00 | Signature |
|-----|------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------|
| 1 | Dr. Y. Mallikarjuna Reddy | Principal, Chairman IQAC | 0000 |
| 2 | Dr K. Giri Babu | Dean of Academics | de ! |
| 3 | Dr. N Kumara Swamy | Dean of Administration, VVIT | N/Co |
| 4 | Dr. A. Kalavathi | HoD, IT, Coordinator, IQAC | CAR! |
| 5 | Dr. T. Sridhar Babu | HoD, Civil | -35. de |
| 6 | Dr. V. Ramchandran | HoD, CSE | 3 |
| 7 | Dr. M.Y. Bhanu Murthy | HoD, ECE | |
| 8 | Dr. A.V. Naresh Babu | HoD, EEE | ma |
| 9 | Dr. K. Satyanarayana | HoD, Mech | |
| 10 | Dr. K. Suresh | HoD, CSM | (1) |
| 11 | Dr. T. Sudheer | HoD, AID | Sully ? |
| 12 | Dr. Ch. V. Suresh | HoD, CSO | Chur |
| 13 | Dr. M.R.N. Tagore | HoD, CIC | 0 |
| 14 | Dr. Bh. Rajya Lakshmi | HoD, S&H | E |
| 15 | Dr. P. Ammi Reddy | Controller of Examinations | F |
| 16 | Dr. U. Madhavaiah | T&P Coordinator | 1 |
| 7 | Mr. J.K. Sarma | Sr. Accountant | 12 |
| 8 | Mr. S. Badari Prasad | Secretary | 2 Amost |
| 9 | Mr. Ch. Naga Sai Kalyan | Alumni member | |
| 0 | Mr. Sridhar K | Director, Norm S/W | Smi |
| 1 | Dr. T. Jaya Lakshmi | External Member, SRM AP | Jaja |
| 2 | Dr. P. Ratna Babu | External Member, MIC | Colors |
| 3 | Ms. K. Lakshmi Sahithi | Student Body Member | rn |

Agenda:

- 1. Results
- 2. AQAR Submission
- 3. Training and Placement

The Chairman welcomed the members to the IQAC meeting, followed by the confirmation of minutes of earlier 31st meeting held on 27th December 2022 by all the committee members. The Chair initiated the discussion on items of the

agenda which were circulated among the members and corresponding resolutions were made.

Agenda Point 1: Results

The Controller of Examinations portrayed the results of the II-I, III-I and IV-I R20 Regular for the academic year 2022-2023. The Chairman acknowledged the continuous improvement of each department.

Resolution 2:

It was decided to acknowledge the commendable efforts of the departments in achieving satisfactory results. Furthermore, guidelines were issued to enhance the skillsets of advanced learners, and careful planning for remedial classes was emphasized for students requiring additional support.

Agenda Point 2: AQAR Submission

The IQAC chairman asked the IQAC coordinator to give the status of AQAR submission for the academic year 2021-22

Resolution 2:

IQAC coordinator presented AWAR before committee for the approval. There was a wide discussion on the points mentioned in AQAR, and at last the committee gave some suggestions to modify it.

Agenda Point 3: Training and Placement

The Chairman requested the Training and Placement (T&P) Coordinator to provide an update on the status of placements for the batch of 2019-2023.

Resolution 3:

The coordinator presented the current status of placements, highlighting notable achievements. It was proudly announced that two students secured Amazon WOW offers with a package of 44 LPA and were also offered internships with a stipend of Rs 1,10,000.